Town of Auburn

AUBURN POLICE COMMISSION PUBLIC MEETING MINUTES

June 7, 2022

- **D. Dion –** calls the meeting to order at 6:45 PM.
- **D. Dion –** leads the Pledge of Allegiance

Present: David Dion, Police Commissioner, Joseph Rossino, Police Commissioner, Chief Pelton. Lt. Chabot and Lillian Deeb.

D. Dion - motion to go into non-public pursuant to RSA 91-A:3, II (b). **J. Rossino** – seconds and polled the members having received the affirmative from all. **Motion passes**.

Public meeting resumed at 7:01 pm

D. Dion – motion to seals the non-public meeting minutes. **J. Rossino** – seconds. All in favor. **Motion passes.**

Also present: Steve Grange, Neighborhood Watch Leader

REVIEW MINUTES

- **P. Bergeron -** motion to accept the May 10, 2022, public minutes as presented. **J. Rossino** second. All in favor. **Motion passes.**
- **J. Rossino -** motion to accept the May 10, 2022, non-public minutes as presented. **P. Bergeron** second. All in favor. **Motion passes.**

CHIEF'S REPORT

Chief – comments June 14th the department on Flag Day will be holding ceremony to destroy old or damaged flags. He comments on the recent COVID case at the Safety Complex and mentions department continues to practice safety measures when dealing with he public. **D. Dion** – mention the five-day quarantine time. **Chief** – mention school will be letting out within the next few weeks and the LEAD program with Officer Goulet finished last class and kids will be graduating maybe this week. He further mentions the training this month with Fish & Game and mentions the department received a Fish & Game grant which the department applies for every year but hasn't gotten over the last few years. **D. Dion** – asks what the grant awards amount was. **Chief** – explains grant is for \$1800 and 2 officer patrols will organized and grant period runs from June 2022 to June 2023.

LIEUTENANT'S REPORT

C. Chabot – mentions 148 MV stops, 1 DUI and comments on Op After and Simple Assault. He comments on 27 incident reports and mentions the increase in juvenile cases. **D. Dion** – asks who handles those cases. **C. Chabot** – mentions DCFY cases work with Detective Kapos. **D. Dion** – mentions approving the Prosecutor's invoice and asks how things are with Attorney

McCaffrey. **C. Chabot –** comments on the trial management conferences and negotiated dispositions. **D. Dion –** comments looking to get parties to settle. **C. Chabot –** explains it is like civil cases and mediation and comments although may not litigate tons of cases the preparation of the case is extensive.

NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH UPDATE

D. Dion – reminds Mr. Grange the commission usually doesn't meet in July and to watch the schedule. **S. Granger** – mentions a NW meeting was scheduled for tonight but with the conflict with PC will be rescheduling. **D. Dion** - mentions if July meeting is had Mr. Grange can update then or in August.

OLD BUSINESS

D. Dion – mentions nothing under old business but asks Commissioner Rossino if there is an update on the MWW crosswalk. **J. Rossino** – explains he continues to be in contact with MWW but was told nothing is in the works yet. **Chief** – mentions there has been discussion of adding a second entrance at Front Park and make it a one way. **J. Rossino** – mentions today MWW was spreading loam and he will continue to check-in with MWW.

NEW BUSINESS

Meeting closed at 7:17 pm.

- **P. Bergeron**-motions based on the satisfactory evaluation of Lillian Deeb, award her a merit increase. **J. Rossino -** second. All in Favor. **Motion passes**
- **P. Bergeron** mentions the budget looks good. **Chief** explains the fuel line doesn't include May or June invoices and the department continues to use the hybrid and the second hybrid should be operational by July.
- D. Dion motion to adjourn at 7:17 PM. J. Rossino second. All in favor. Motion passes.

Minutes approved by	on	